

# NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS COMPANY

WN U-6

First Revision of Sheet 214.1  
Cancels Original Sheet 214.1

---

## SCHEDULE 214

### SPECIAL RATE ADJUSTMENT (MARGIN REVENUE) RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

-- CANCELLED --

**APPLICABLE:**

To Residential Customers taking service on ~~SCHEDULE 2~~ "Residential Sales Service" or ~~SCHEDULE 24~~ "Residential Sales Service — All Gas," under the *Tariff* of which this schedule is a part:

**PURPOSE:**

To identify that portion of the temporary adjustments stated in ~~SCHEDULE 2~~ and ~~SCHEDULE 24~~ which is to collect margin revenue shortfalls resulting from Customer migration to Transportation Service schedules, ~~SCHEDULE 90-T~~ and ~~SCHEDULE 91-T~~.

The temporary adjustment to be incorporated in rates during the period commencing June 1, 2000 and continuing through May 31, 2002, is designed to collect an amount not to exceed \$200,000 as an offset to amounts collected pursuant to ~~SCHEDULE 211~~.

**RATE ADJUSTMENT:** Effective: June 1, 1999

The temporary adjustment incorporated in rates is \$0.0 cents per therm.

The Company will change this temporary adjustment amount annually in a filing to be effective on June 1 of each year with the last filing to be effective June 1, 2001, or at such other times as the Commission may authorize.

**TERMINATION OF RATE ADJUSTMENTS:**

This rate schedule shall automatically terminate effective June 1, 2002, or on such date when the \$200,000 margin revenue collection has been reached, whichever comes first.

**GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS:**

This schedule is subject to the General Rules and Regulations contained in this *Tariff* and to those prescribed by regulatory authorities, as amended from time to time.

Issued March 30, 1999  
NWN Advice No. WUTC 99-2

Effective with service on  
and after June 1, 1999

---

Issued by: **NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS COMPANY**

220 N.W. Second Avenue  
Portland, Oregon 97209-3991

**NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS COMPANY**

WN U-6

First Revision of Sheet 214.1  
Cancels Original Sheet 214.1

---

Issued ~~March 30, 1999~~  
NWN Advice No. WUTC ~~99-2~~

Effective with service on  
and after ~~June 1, 1999~~

---

*Issued by: NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS COMPANY*

*220 N.W. Second Avenue  
Portland, Oregon 97209-3991*